Parks, Jazel _ /

From: Ghosh, Tina — ' [Q)ZS

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:53 AM

To: ‘Gauntt, Randall O'; Mattie, Patrick D; Chang, Richard
Cc: Burns, Shawn; Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: RIC

Randy — Richard can send you the exact titles, but your topic is still phenomenological uncertainty, and the
NRC talk | developed slides for (which you saw a couple weeks ago) is on the uncertainty analysis plan
(overview).

Tina

From: Gauntt, Randall O [mailto:rogaunt@sandia.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:45 AM

To: Ghosh, Tina; Mattie, Patrick D; Chang, Richard
Cc: Burns, Shawn; Santiago, Patricia

Subject: Re: RIC

What are the titles at this point?

From: Ghosh, Tina [mailto:Tina.Ghosh@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 09:35 AM

To: Mattie, Patrick D; Chang, Richard <Richard.Chang@nrc.gov>

Cc: Gauntt, Randall O; Burns, Shawn; Santiago, Patricia <Patricia.Santiago@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: RIC '

Hi Patrick,

Good to hear that you will be there.

Thank you again for the comments on the UA plan slides.

FYI, NRC staff will be handling the UA plan presentation (which is just a broad overview.)

This is in part to keep the original structure of the planned RIC session of 2 NRC staff talks, 1 Sandia, 1 peer
reviewer.

We just switched out the topic of the 2™ NRC talk.

Unfdrtunately | will not see you when you are here because | will be away 3/8-3/11 for an ASLB hearing.

Take care,
Tina

From: Mattie, Patrick D [mailto:pdmatti@sandia.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 5:27 PM

To: Ghosh, Tina; Chang, Richard

Cc: Gauntt, Randall O; Burns, Shawn

Subject: RIC

I will be at the RIC conference, 3/8 through 3/10, and available if you need me. | will attend the SOARCA session. Please let me know
if you need me for anything.

Patrick

Patrick Mattie, PMTS ’ ' —



